

6C7-8.007 Solar Thermal and PV Equipment ~~Testing~~ Standards.

(1) The Solar Equipment Testing and Standards Program shall apply to solar thermal and PV equipment submitted for testing and evaluation by manufacturers, distributors, or retailers (herein called the “Seller”). Equipment that converts sunlight directly into useful thermal or heat energy shall be designated as thermal collectors. Equipment that converts sunlight directly into useful electrical energy shall be designated as photovoltaic (herein called “PV”) modules. The procedures and requirements for participating in the program shall be those described in FSEC Standard 101-15 ~~401-10~~, “Operation of the Solar Thermal Collector Certification Program” (September 2015) (~~January 2010~~), and FSEC Standard 201-10, “Operation of the Photovoltaic Module Performance Certification Program” (January 2010), whichever is applicable. A copy of each of these standards is incorporated in this regulation by reference.

(2) Solar thermal collector and solar thermal system certifications issued by the Solar Rating & Certification Corporation™ (SRCC) shall be deemed to comply with the solar thermal collector and solar thermal system standards of the Florida Solar Energy Center. The standards for solar thermal collectors shall be those described in FSEC Standard 102-10, “Test Methods and Minimum Standards for Certifying Solar Thermal Collectors” (January 2010). The standards for PV modules shall be those described in FSEC Standard 202-10, “Test Method for Photovoltaic Module Power Rating” (January 2010). A copy of each of these standards is incorporated in this rule by reference. Sellers are required to meet these standards and have a Label of Certification in accordance with FSEC Standard 101-10 or FSEC Standard 201-10, whichever is applicable, in order to sell certified solar thermal collectors or PV modules in Florida.

(3) ~~The criteria for testing the performance of solar thermal collectors and systems shall be those described in FSEC Standard 102-10 and FSEC Standard 105-10, “Solar Thermal System and Components Test Protocols” (January 2010) is herein incorporated by reference. The criteria for testing the performance of PV modules shall be those described in FSEC Standard 202-10.~~

(4) Results of tests, as described in ~~FSEC Standard 102-10, FSEC Standard 105-10 and FSEC Standard 202-10~~, conducted by organizations other than the Center may be accepted by the Center when the testing organization meets the requirements and criteria of FSEC Standard 101-15 ~~401-10~~, ~~FSEC Standard 103-10~~, “Operation of the Solar Thermal Systems Certification Program” (September 2015) (~~January 2010~~), ~~incorporated herein by reference~~, or FSEC Standard 201-10, “Operation of the Photovoltaic Equipment Certification Program”, incorporated herein by reference, whichever is applicable. The Center may refuse to accept test results from other testing organizations which do not meet these criteria.

6C7-8.008 Solar Thermal Collector and PV Module Certification.

(1) The Center shall provide the artwork for a Label of Certification to the Seller of a solar thermal collector that has met the requirements of FSEC Standard 101-10 and for which there are acceptable performance results, subject to compliance with the provisions of FSEC Standard 102-10. Contents of the Label of Certification shall include but not be limited to:

- (a) Certification that the collector meets the minimum standards of the Center.
- (b) A solar thermal collector performance rating in accordance with FSEC Standard 102-10.
- (c) A measure of the solar thermal collector's gross area.

(2) The Center shall provide the artwork for a Label of Certification to the Seller of PV modules that have been tested in compliance with the provisions of FSEC Standard 202-10. Contents of the label shall include PV module performance rating in accordance with FSEC Standard 201-10.

(3) As a condition of displaying a Label of Certification on a solar thermal collector or PV module documentation, the Seller must have received the artwork for the Label of Certification from the Center for that same model thermal collector or PV module, and shall only apply that Label of Certification to that specific model of the thermal collector or PV module.

(4) The contents and format of the artwork for the Label of Certification may be revised as deemed necessary by the Center.

Rulemaking Authority 377.705, 1001.74 FS. Law Implemented 377.705, 1001.74 FS. History—New 5-5-10. Repealed

6C7-8.010 ~~Solar Thermal and~~ Photovoltaic System Standards and Certification.

The ~~Solar Thermal and~~ PV System Certification Program applies to systems required by this regulation to be submitted to the Center by the Seller for evaluation and approval. Requirements for approval shall be those described in ~~FSEC Standard 104-10, "Florida System Standards for Design and Installation of Solar Thermal Systems" (January 2010) or~~ FSEC Standard 203-10, "Procedures for Photovoltaic System Design Review and Approval" (January 2010), ~~whichever is applicable~~. A copy of this standard ~~each of these standards~~ is incorporated in this regulation by reference.

(1) The System Approval Certificate will include but is ~~be~~ limited to:

- (a) Identification of the primary and alternate major components of the system.
- (b) A diagram of the system.

(2) As a condition of receiving the System Approval Certificate, the Seller shall submit specifications and application information pertaining to major components of the system, ~~and an owner's manual describing installation, operation and maintenance for the system and its major components.~~

(3) The contents and format of the System Approval Certificate may be revised as deemed necessary by the Center.